## BARANGAY HISTORY (SAN ISIDRO)

At the early year of 1930, a hunter couple went up to this land noted for wild pigs and big deer to hunt. They began to build a hut in which they would rest at night. While they are at rest, they found out that the land was very fertile sometime later they delivered to the place for farming purposes.

The two hunters Agnesio and Aurelio Yaquit went again to the forest where they had gone for hunting purposes and farming at the same time. While they are waiting for the wild pigs and deers, they were also planting some root crops and sugar cane for their consumption. They began to encourage their friends and relatives to go with them in order that they would have companions in hunting. Their companions brought their families with them, and that was the time when the population increased.

Before, the place was called "CAMPISOT" because their major food was camote and every time they would eat that kind of root crops it would cause loose vowel movement (LVM) that is why it was given the name of "CAMPISOT" by their father.

During the administration of Barangay Captain Benito Yaquit, the son of Agnesio Yaquit and the founder of this Barangay, he suggested making temporary school building to educate their children. The first teacher was Mrs. Dadobo. Through the help of the teacher and the cooperation of the Barangay Captain, this barangay was registered on June 18, 1958 and was called a regular barangay up to the present, and the new name is Barangay San Isidro because their patron Saint is Senior San Isidro.